

# The Poudre Runs Through It Study/Action Work Group

March 10, 2017

## ACTIONS TAKEN NOTED IN RED

- 7:30—8:00      **Breakfast at TAMASAG**—Dialogue with Others
- 8:00—8:10      **Setting the Stage for the Day and Looking Forward**—Reagan  
Phase 5 budget and member support report update  
Introduce today's guests
- 8:10—8:40      **What Is New on the Poudre? Participant Round Robin Update**
- Show City of Greeley Water Budget Cartoon
  - Poudre River Fest—June (Audubon, Save the Poudre, others)  
PRTI Booth/Interactive Display—Working River/Healthy River  
Emphasis?
- 8:40—9:00      **Initiatives and Other Actions Reports**—Who Has Something to Report?
- John Stokes—Poudre River Forum a big success! Diversity concern expressed by Save the Poudre—how address?
  - MaryLou—Osher class a big success! Repeat next year?
  - Other?
- 9:00—10:00      **FLAWS Initiative: Engineering Report and Discussion**
- Dan Brown and committee members
  - Zach Smith, Colorado Water Trust
  - Spronk Water Engineers
- 10:00—10:20      **Break—Group Photo**
- 10:20—11:20      **Poudre River Integrated Management Plan?**
- Chris Sturm, CWCB staff about the stream management plan grant program
  - Input from PRTI members who met with Upper Gunnison representative about their plan
- 11:20—11:45      **New Initiatives: What's Next?**—MaryLou  
Dialogue about the Ideas Generated in January—and any others  
**We agreed to adopt a new initiative, to be championed by John Bartholow, to investigate sudden erratic flow fluctuation that occurs on the Poudre throughout the year, at various places. The idea is to get an understanding of when and where these occur, so that in the future we might be able to consider whether any of them are amenable to change. Those who agreed to be on the initiative committee are Brad Wind, Scott Hummer, Reagan Waskom, Ken Kehmeier, and Steve Malers. Jen Shanahan (not a PRTI member) has also volunteered.**
- 11:45              **Closing and Adjourn**—Reagan